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Marie Dunne - Commun. Mar

From: Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr

Sent: 22 October 2004 14:24 ‘.

To: Stella Burnside - Chief Executive: Geoff Nesbitt - Anaesthetists; Irene Duddy - Dir of
Nursing; Theresa Brown - Risk Management

Subject: FW: Statement to UTV

Importance: High

STATEMENT FOR

UTV Insight prog...
See statement below which Department intend issuing later today.

Marie

————— Original Message—--—-——-

From: Baxter, Clare [mailto:Clare.Baxter_]

Qant: 22 October 2004 12:01
Hall Janet (E-mail); Marie Dunne - Commun. Mgr;

"dympna . curleylEEEEEEEEEEEN ¢ Jo McGinley (E-mail);
' colm. shannon G

Subject: Statement to UTV

FYI - we will be issuing this statement to UTV later today. We have only
received the one query from UTV, no other media has been 1in touch sO far.

<<STATEMENT FOR UTV Insight programme.doc>>

Clare Baxter

Senior Information Officer

Department of Health, Social Services and Public Safety
Tel:
Fax:
Mobile:
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STATEMENT FOR UTV

The UTV ‘Insight’ programme has raised a number of issues to
which the Department will want to give careful consideration. The

Department’s primary concern is to protect the safety of patients,
to learn lessons from such incidents and ensure the system works

as safely and effectively as possible.

The death of a child is tragic and is something the Department
takes very seriously. Following the death of Raychel Ferguson
from hyponatraemia in 2001, the Chief Medical Officer acted
immediately to develop guidance that would prevent a similar
Incident happening again. This guidance was the first of its kind in
the UK and has been incorporated into clinical practice in Northern

Ireland since 2002.
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